REPORT

Yerevan, Armenia

European Commission

11 and 12 May 2010

on Agriculture

Thirty-sixth Session

Reports of the European Commission on Agriculture (known as the European Committee on Agricultural Technology from 1949 to 1952 and as the European Committee on Agriculture until 1956) are as follows:

1.	Preparatory Meeting	Paris, 27–28 June 1949
2.	First Session	Rome, 26-30 September 1949
3.	Second Session	Geneva, 27-30 March 1950
4.	Third Session	Rome, 25-28 June 1951
5.	Fourth Session	Rome, 3-6 June 1952
6.	Fifth Session	Rome, 26-29 May 1953
7.	Sixth Session	Rome, 14-18 June 1954
8.	Seventh Session	Rome, 20-24 June 1955
9.	Eighth Session	Rome, 7-11 May 1956
10.	Ninth Session	Rome, 17-21 June 1957
11.	Tenth Session	Rome, 19-23 May 1958
12.	Eleventh Session	Rome, 25-29 May 1959
13.	Twelfth Session	Rome, 15-19 May 1961
14.	Thirteenth Session	Rome, 13-18 May 1963
15.	Fourteenth Session	Rome, 17-21 May 1965
16.	Fifteenth Session	Rome, 15-20 May 1967
17.	Sixteenth Session	Rome, 23-26 October 1968
18.	Seventeenth Session	Rome, 7-11 September 1970
19.	Eighteenth Session	Rome, 8-12 May 1972
20.	Nineteenth Session	Rome, 17-21 June 1974
21.	Twentieth Session	Rome, 17-23 June 1976
22.	Twenty-first Session	Rome, 19-23 June 1978
23.	Twenty-second Session	Rome, 23-27 June 1980
24.	Twenty-third Session	Rome, 21-25 June 1982
25.	Twenty-fourth Session	Innsbruck, Austria, 18-22 June 1984
26.	Twenty-fifth Session	Chania, Greece, 8-12 June 1987
27.	Twenty-sixth Session	Porto, Portugal, 23-26 May 1989
28.	Twenty-seventh Session	Herrsching, Germany, 1-5 July 1991
29.	Twenty-eighth Session	Valletta, Malta, 27 September – 1 October 1993
30.	Twenty-ninth Session	Bled, Slovenia, 2-6 October 1995
31.	Thirtieth Session	Nitra, Slovakia, 8-11 October 1997
32.	Thirty-first Session	Rome, 12-14 October 1999
33.	Thirty-second Session	Rome, 7-8 March 2002
34.	Thirty-third Session	Rome, 1-2 March 2004
35.	Thirty-fourth Session	Riga, Latvia, 7 June 2006
36.	Thirty-fifth Session	Innsbruck, Austria, 25 June 2008
37.	Thirty-sixth Session	Yerevan, Armenia, 11-12 May 2010

Report of the

Thirty-sixth Session of the European Commission on Agriculture (ECA)

Yerevan, Armenia, 11 and 12 May 2010

Table of Contents

	Paragraphs
INTRODUCTION	1-2
OPENING OF THE SESSION	3-4
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA	5
APPOINTMENT OF RAPPORTEUR	6
MAPPING AND POLICY RESPONSE TO CLIMATE CHANGE IMPACTS ON AGRICULTURE AND RURAL AREAS	7-8
CHALLENGES OF WATER SCARCITY IN THE EUROPEAN AND CENTRAL ASIA REGION AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ADAPTATION	9-14
IMPROVEMENT OF RURAL LIVELIHOODS IN CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE AND THE CIS THROUGH SUSTAINABLE IMPROVEMENTS IN LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION	15-19
INCOME DIVERSIFICATION FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF EUROPEAN AND CENTRAL ASIAN RURAL AREAS – ROLE OF FAO	20-28
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROGRAMME OF WORK AND BUDGET (PWB) 2010-11 AND AREAS OF PRIORITY ACTIONS FOR THE EUROPEAN REGION FOR THE FOLLOWING BIENNIUM 2012-13	29-36
MAINSTREAMING GENDER IN RURAL DEVELOPMENT THROUGH ECA WORKING PARTY ON WOMEN AND THE FAMILY IN RURAL DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES	37-47
ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE	48-50
OTHER BUSINESS	51
DATE AND PLACE OF THE THIRTY-SEVENTH SESSION	52-53
ADOPTION OF THE REPORT	54
CLOSURE OF THE SESSION	55

APPENDIXES

APPENDIX I	LIST OF PARTICIPANTS
APPENDIX II	AGENDA

INTRODUCTION

1. The Thirty-sixth Session of the European Commission on Agriculture (ECA) was held in Yerevan, Armenia, on 11 and 12 May 2010 under the Chairpersonship of Mr Zohrab V. Malek (Armenia).

2. The List of Participants is given in Appendix I to this Report

OPENING OF THE SESSION

- 3. The Chairperson opened the Session, thanked his Government for its hospitality and recalled that the present Session was taking place under the revised mandate of the ECA, as approved by the 119th Session of the FAO Council. Therefore the ECA Session was serving as a technical preparatory meeting to the FAO Regional Conference for Europe (ERC). He recalled that the technical items on the Agenda, particularly Items 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9, had been identified by the European Regional Group in Rome and during the European Union (EU) coordination meetings in Brussels. He underlined that the Commission would submit the summary conclusions from the debate as well as the resulting recommendations from the Session to the 27th FAO Regional Conference for Europe on 13 and 14 May 2010 in Yerevan.
- On behalf of FAO, Ms Fernanda Guerrieri, Assistant Director-General/Regional Representative for Europe and Central Asia, welcomed the participants and expressed her gratitude to the Government of Armenia for its hospitality and for the excellent facilities provided for the Session. She emphasized the importance of the technical items on the Agenda. She underlined that it was the first time that the ECA and the ERC were deliberating on the priorities of FAO's work programme with a mandate to provide guidance to the Regional Office for Europe and Central Asia (REU) as well as to the two subregional offices for Central and Eastern Europe (SEU) and for Central Asia (SEC). She recalled that in the spirit of the new consultative process, the regional Programme of Work and Budget for 2010-11 and the priority areas of action for the biennium 2012-13 had been presented and discussed at the Informal Consultation Meeting, which had been held on 23 and 24 March 2010 in Budapest. At that meeting and also in the ensuing period, representatives of the member countries had made important recommendations regarding FAO's Programme of Work and Budget and the regional and subregional priorities. She regretted that due to time constraints it had not been possible to add the summary report and the recommendations from the Informal Consultation Meeting to the background documentation of the 36th Session of the ECA.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

5. The Commission adopted its Agenda, as given in Appendix II to this Report. In this context, the Chairperson indicated that considering the short duration of the Commission's session, time constraints might not allow the Commission to adopt its complete report. The Commission therefore endorsed the Chairperson's proposal that at the conclusion of Item 10 of its Agenda, the Commission would suspend its Session for approximately two hours in order to allow the Rapporteur to draft a summary of the conclusions of the deliberations on which he/she would seek the Commission's endorsement. In view of time limitations, this summary of conclusions would be prepared in English only. The summary would form the basis of an oral report of the Rapporteur to

be made to the 27th Session of the Regional Conference for Europe on the subsequent day (13 May 2010).

APPOINTMENT OF THE RAPPORTEUR

6. Ms Cecilia Nordin Van Gansberghe, Ambassador, Permanent Representative of the Kingdom of Sweden to the United Nations Organizations in Rome was appointed Rapporteur of the Session.

MAPPING AND POLICY RESPONSE TO CLIMATE CHANGE IMPACTS ON AGRICULTURE AND RURAL AREAS¹

- 7. The Commission expressed its appreciation and support for the work of the Secretariat on inventory of climate change impacts on agriculture and rural areas and capacity-building for Ministries of Agriculture related to adaptation and mitigation of climate change.
- 8. A number of countries presented assessments of negative impacts of climate change on crop production, deterioration and loss of soils and water resources, soil salinization and loss of forest cover and secondly, experience in programmes to counteract these, including attracting private investment in the development of sustainable irrigation systems and increasing productivity through new drought resistant varieties. The Commission supported, for the attention of FAO, the recommendations included in paragraphs 25 to 32 of the document ECA 36/10/2. In addition it added:
 - the full involvement of Ministries of Agriculture in work on adaptation and mitigation and on National Communications to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) and work on Nationally Appropriate Mitigation Strategies;
 - to incorporate climate change related policies into rural development and agriculture policies as well as national programmes for sustainable management of land and water resources, farm level environment protection programmes and multifunctional use of land and improved management of rangelands;
 - dissemination of policies on good agriculture practices for adaptation to climate change impacts and their mitigation, based on solid scientific foundations, for sustainable management of land and water and protection of biodiversity.

CHALLENGES OF WATER SCARCITY IN THE EUROPEAN AND CENTRAL ASIA REGION AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ADAPTATION²

9. The Commission welcomed this Agenda Item as water scarcity was a problem that currently many countries in the region faced and it was expected to become more severe

_

¹ ECA36/10/2

² ECA 36/10/3

in relation to climate change. Many countries were already facing serious water management problems that required immediate action.

- 10. The Commission acknowledged the strategic approach developed by FAO and supported the technical assistance which had been provided by FAO for the member countries in the region.
- 11. A number of countries presented assessments of water scarcity and government responses at national and transboundary levels. It was emphasized that the situation was most critical in the Caucasus and the Central Asian region.
- 12. The Commission proposed the following recommendations for the attention of governments:
 - develop governance structures taking into account the experiences of some Mediterranean countries as well as initiatives for the rivers Maas, Schelde and Rhine;
 - develop regulatory frameworks through multilateral agreements for water management based on river basins and as an integrated approach to preserve ecosystems;
 - promote dry land agricultural practices to improve water productivity and address the problems related to large-scale salinization of irrigated areas;
 - policy options and related strategies dealing with water scarcity should be based on the set of solid principles as suggested by the Secretariat:
 - base strategies on a clear understanding of the causes of water scarcity;
 - ensure cost-effectiveness with a full assessment of externalities;
 - improve water governance and institutional capacity;
 - adapt response to local conditions;
 - ensure policy alignment between water, agriculture and food security;
 - anticipate change through robust decision-making and adaptive management.
- 13. The Commission supported for the attention of FAO the recommendations included in paragraphs 47 to 56 of the document ECA 36/10/3.
- 14. The Commission welcomed the establishment of the FAO Water Platform as endorsed by the FAO Programme Committee. It looked forward to the development of an FAO Water Strategy taking into consideration the recommendations of the evaluation of FAO's role in work related to water. Special attention should be given to the needs of the different regions to improve the related activities of the Organization through both better internal coordination and improved cooperation with partners, including International Financial Institutions (IFIs).

IMPROVEMENT OF RURAL LIVELIHOODS IN CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE AND THE CIS THROUGH SUSTAINABLE IMPROVEMENTS IN LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION³

- 15. The Commission congratulated the Secretariat for the excellent paper prepared on this Agenda Item and the clear and concise format of the recommendations in Annex 1 of the document ECA 36/10/4.
- 16. The Commission emphasized the importance of the document's recommendation that sustainable progress in livestock sector development depended largely on integrated approaches, which take into consideration many relevant activities of the whole value chain. In a number of countries the livestock sector continues to be the main income source of a considerable proportion of rural population. The aspects and correlations of animal and human health were also highlighted as was the importance of cooperation in the prevention of an outbreak of zoonosis.
- 17. One observer stated that their livestock sector continued to be based on large-scale interventions and an unchanged government support system, thus addressing better production management, animal health and food safety issues.
- 18. The Commission's main recommendations for the attention of governments were that:
 - policy measures and instruments in the various country groups of the region follow an approach which integrates improvement of feed and fodder levels, advice and other activities to improve breeding and the husbandry and animal health situation as well as access to inputs including land, credit, market information, support services and markets and all other important conditions to achieve sustainable development of livestock farms;
 - use be made of the analysis of strengths, weaknesses, threats and opportunities related to the geopolitical differences and socio-economic specificities among countries to set suitable policy options and instruments that best contribute to the sustainable development of the livestock sector.
- 19. The technical recommendations for the attention of FAO in paragraphs 58 to 60 of ECA 36/10/4 were adopted.

INCOME DIVERSIFICATION FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF EUROPEAN AND CENTRAL ASIAN RURAL AREAS – ROLE OF FAO⁴

20. The Commission congratulated the Secretariat for the preparation of a comprehensive background document and welcomed this Agenda Item as it demonstrated the importance of agriculture and related diverse economic activities for the economic development of rural areas and captured the main obstacles and also the opportunities.

_

³ ECA 36/10/4

⁴ ECA 36/10/5

21. The Commission recognized the role that FAO played in assisting countries implementing effective agricultural policies that allowed farmers to seize the opportunities of national, regional and global markets, while specifically helping small-scale farms not to lag behind. In this regard, cooperatives and farmer associations should be promoted.

- 22. Some members of the Commission expressed their view that the renewed Common Agricultural Policy and the European Union Rural Development Policy were good examples of policies oriented towards a sustainable and competitive agriculture, while setting a whole range of measures to improve rural livelihoods and income diversification.
- 23. A number of countries presented their ongoing programmes in this field including territorial development, landscape preservation, rural infrastructure development, and income diversification through handicrafts, agritourism, promotion of local markets and transboundary trade. It was also pointed out that a number of conditions should be met to create an enabling environment for diversification starting from land use rights to access of resources and services and also that income diversification strategies should be tailored to each specific country.
- 24. The Commission stressed that exchange of experiences and related networking among member countries were of utmost importance. It was emphasized that learning best practices from other countries and sharing their experiences would be welcomed.
- 25. The Regional Rural Development Standing Working Group of South Eastern Europe (SWG) expressed its gratitude to FAO and other partners of cooperation for the support of their activities, invited other countries from the subregion to join and offered to share their experiences with the Central Asian countries. It emphasized that the case of the SWG could be seen as a worthwhile initiative to be followed also in other subregions.
- 26. The Commission recognized the excellent assistance FAO and especially the Regional Office for Europe and Central Asia and its associated subregional offices provided to member countries in the region supporting a number of income diversification programmes and projects and expected that in the decentralization process this assistance would be further enhanced in the future.
- 27. The Commission welcomed the involvement of FAO in activities supporting income diversification in the region, such as the Agricultural Policy Forum for Southeastern Europe and the collaboration in a wide range of donor-funded projects on agriculture and rural development for countries in Europe and Central Asia. Collaboration with other partners in this area was encouraged. Efforts should be made to continue with FAO's involvement in ongoing activities of partners in the region.
- 28. The Commission supported, for the attention of FAO, the recommendations included in paragraphs 47 to 60 of the document ECA 36/10/5. In addition it added that FAO could further strengthen its assistance to help countries diversify the income of rural areas by:
 - promoting quality linked to geographical origin and geographical indications;
 - human capital and skills development through vocational training and outreach activities, mainly aimed at small industries and producers;

• improving advisory services to farmers and rural enterprises and sharing experiences on land consolidation.

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROGRAMME OF WORK AND BUDGET (PWB) 2010-11 AND AREAS OF PRIORITY ACTIONS FOR THE EUROPEAN REGION FOR THE FOLLOWING BIENNIUM 2012-13⁵

- 29. The Commission welcomed the opportunity to review the document: Implementation of the PWB 2010-11 and Areas of Priority Actions for the European Region for the Biennium 2012-13, in line with the new role of the Regional Conference as a Governing Body of FAO.
- 30. The Commission found that the background document did not provide the basis for a thorough discussion on areas of priority action in the region for the current and future biennia. It recognized that the process of prioritization was a work in progress, involving members and the Secretariat, and improvements were to be expected in future documentation. For the current biennium, elaboration of regional areas of action should be linked to indicators in the results frameworks, identification of opportunities for use of the Technical Cooperation Programme (TCP) and leverage of voluntary contributions.
- 31. The Commission agreed that continuation of the present areas of priority action for the 2012-13 biennium was a sensible approach linked to the four-year Medium-Term Plan (MTP), with adjustments to take account of emerging issues, linkages to the reformed Committee on World Food Security (CFS), and partnerships. Members expressed their appreciation of the Informal Consultation held in Budapest in March 2010, which resulted in the identification of possible areas of priority action at the subregional level, including: support to smallholders in improving land tenure systems, market access, food safety, promotion of food quality, support to genetic resources and evaluation of food security. It was regretted that the outcome of that meeting could not be reflected in the background document due to the time constraints despite the fact that the member countries attending the Budapest meeting had considered the priorities identified there as important priority areas for FAO interventions in the region.
- 32. To address the food and agriculture challenges in the region, and taking account of FAO's Strategic Framework and its core functions, the Commission emphasized that priority should be given to regional activities involving advocacy, policy support, capacity-building, knowledge management and neutral fora for discussion in the following areas of action:
 - provision of basic global data and statistics;
 - assistance to define national economic, social, food and nutrition policies, with a focus on capacity-building for least developed countries to meet global expectations and benefit from market opportunities;
 - normative role at global level, as well as capacity-building to reinforce technical and institutional capacities, especially for least developed countries;
 - implementation of food safety, sanitary and phytosanitary standards including global conventions;

_

⁵ ERC/10/5

- animal and plant transboundary diseases;
- emergencies and rehabilitation;
- interface between climate change and agriculture;
- conservation and management of plant and animal genetic resources;
- sustainable management of forests.
- 33. The Commission also stressed that the development of the European Union seemed to be important for all member countries of the region and thus the experience from European Union countries should be further transmitted to other member countries of the region.
- 34. Members appreciated the informal discussion inspired by the Chair following the formal statements, which allowed a more open dialogue among the member countries and with the Secretariat, while recognizing that the results of informal consultations need to be formally endorsed.
- 35. The Commission recommended that:
 - the priorities outlined in paragraph 2 should be taken into consideration in the preparation of the Programme of Work and Budget 2012-13;
 - the report of the Informal Consultation held in Budapest in March 2010 should be included in the priority identification process for the Programme of Work and Budget 2012-13 (Annex to the ERC Report);
 - informal dialogue among members and with the Secretariat should be encouraged during preparation of the Programme of Work and Budget;
 - new approaches and formats be considered for the work of the ECA during and between sessions, involving formal and informal mechanisms, as they were needed to bring national and subregional priorities to bear on the formulation of regional areas of priority actions.
- 36. Therefore, the Commission proposed [for consideration by the ERC] that:
 - the Executive Committee of the Commission should liaise with the Chair of the ERC and the Assistant Director-General/Regional Representative for Europe and Central Asia during the intersessional period, including on regional areas for priority action for the next biennium;
 - the informal meetings of members in the region should continue to increase dialogue on the preparation of areas of priority action for the next Programme of Work and Budget.

MAINSTREAMING GENDER IN RURAL DEVELOPMENT THROUGH ECA WORKING PARTY ON WOMEN AND THE FAMILY IN RURAL DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES⁶

37. Following a summary presentation from the FAO Gender Focal Point in the region the Commission underlined the (i) importance of incorporating gender into farm support and rural development policies, programmes and projects; (ii) assistance to female rural entrepreneurs in developing products and services to market in order to diversify sources of rural populations' incomes; and (iii) improved access for women to land and other

⁶ ECA 36/10/6

production inputs. The issue of manifold impacts of migrations on rural society, both negative in terms of labour loss but also positive through investment of remittances was put as a new emerging issue area of priority. Furthermore, the growing role of women in agriculture was seen as a road to innovativeness and new ideas.

- 38. The Commission noted that the Working Party on Women and the Family in Rural Development (WPW) could not hold its 15th session back to back with the present 27th session of the Regional Conference for Europe in Yerevan and considered that the issue of mainstreaming gender in rural development should be included as a standing item in future ECA meetings.
- 39. The Commission requested FAO to take a leading role in underscoring the importance of women for agriculture, food security and nutrition. Capacity-building in rural areas, fostering of gender policies for governments and policymakers, and dissemination of sex-disaggregated data are key factors.
- 40. The Commission stressed that reform-led improvement of gender analysis at FAO must continue and FAO should also draw on the lessons learned by the International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD) in this area.
- 41. The Commission took note of the urge of the European Union to governments to carry out necessary reforms to overcome institutional, social, legal and political barriers to gender quality and to specifically ensure that both women and men have equal rights and access to all resources. It is expected that FAO and other agencies and programmes of the United Nations provide guidance on this.
- 42. The Commission took note of the European Union to urge governments to promote a number of significant non-agricultural policies targeted to women for the elimination of rural poverty.
- 43. The Commission welcomed the Gender and Land Rights Database developed by FAO and its further update and extension.
- 44. The Commission also took note of the proposal to invite the ECA WPW to improve its working methods and to include in its agenda all issues of special relevance to foster policy advice and the integration of women in rural development, such as social issues relating to non-agrarian economies, migratory patterns, demographic trends, land as collateral for non-agriculture investment and the influence of these factors on women's involvement in rural development and agriculture. It also urged the countries in the region to actively participate in future sessions and activities of the ECA WPW.
- 45. The Commission took note of the request of the Chair of the WPW to support its initiative to develop close cooperation with other statutory bodies of FAO, such as the Committee on World Food Security (CFS) among others, and ensure that funding is provided also on a Regular Programme basis for the implementation of Strategic Objective "K" on Gender.
- 46. The Commission endorsed the work programme as outlined in paragraph 23 of the document ECA 36/10/6 and proposed to include this item in future as a standing item of the Agenda of ECA sessions.

47. The Commission recommended that FAO support the Central Asia countries through targeted policy and project-sharing experience activities, including gender aspects of land reform and follow-up and, at the request of the WPW Chair, support from extrabudgetary resources be mobilized for WPW activities.

ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- 48. The Chairperson recalled that during the 35th Session of the Commission six members had been elected for the Executive Committee. From the current members only Mr Fazil Düsünceli (Turkey) put forward his candidature for re-election. The Chairperson thanked Ms Daniela Moyzesová (Czech Republic), Mr Sõren Skafte (Denmark), Ms Rita Mannella (Italy), Mr Evgeny Utkin (Russian Federation) and Mr Emmanuel Manoussakis (Greece) for their collaboration in the Executive Committee during the last two years.
- 49. The Commission unanimously re-elected Mr Fazil Düsünceli (Turkey) to the Executive Committee for the next two years for his second term.
- 50. The Commission unanimously elected the following members of the Executive Committee for a term of two years, eligible for re-election for up to two additional two-year terms:
 - Ms Marina Calvino (Italy)
 - Ms Natalie Feistritzer (Austria)
 - Mr Hans-Jörg Lehmann (Switzerland)
 - Ms Christina Pitta (Cyprus)
 - Mr Vasily Lavrovskiy (Russian Federation)

OTHER BUSINESS

51. No issues were raised under this Agenda Item.

DATE AND PLACE OF THE THIRTY-SEVENTH SESSION

- 52. The Chairperson informed the Session that the proposal made by Azerbaijan during the 35th Session of the Commission to host the 37th Session of the ECA together with the 28th Session of the ERC in Azerbaijan, had been scrutinized by the Director-General.
- 53. The Commission took note of the proposal of Romania to host the Thirty-eighth Session of the ECA and the 29th Session of the Regional Conference for Europe in 2014 in Bucharest, Romania.

ADOPTION OF THE REPORT OR SUMMARY OF CONCLUSIONS PRESENTED BY THE RAPPORTEUR

54. The presentation of the summary of conclusions by the Rapporteur on the deliberations of the debate regarding Items 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 was unanimously endorsed by the Commission.

CLOSURE OF THE SESSION

55. In closing the Session, the Chairperson warmly thanked the Armenian authorities for hosting the present Session. He also thanked all the participants for their contribution. In particular, he expressed appreciation to those Member Nations that had sent delegations from their capitals. Furthermore, he thanked on his own behalf and that of the Commission, the outgoing members of the Executive Committee. He also warmly welcomed the newly-elected members of the Executive Committee and wished them every success in guiding the Commission's future activities. In addition, he expressed his gratitude to the Secretariat for the support provided during his four-year term as Chairperson. The Regional Representative for Europe and Central Asia thanked the participants for their contribution, and welcomed the lively debate, fruitful discussions and excellent recommendations for endorsement by the Regional Conference for Europe

APPENDIX I ANNEXE I APÉNDICE I ПРИЛОЖЕНИЕ I

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS LISTE DES PARTICIPANTS LISTA DE PARTICIPANTES CПИСОК УЧАСТНИКОВ

Chairperson Zohrab V. Malek

Président (Armenia)

Presidente Председатель

Rapporteur Ms Cecilia Nordin Van Gansberghe

Relator (Sweden)

Докладчик

MEMBER NATIONS ÉTATS MEMBRES **ESTADOS MIEMBROS** СТРАНЫ-УЧАСТНИЦЫ

ARMENIA – ARMÉNIE -**АРМЕНИЯ**

Delegate

Samvel AVETISYAN First Deputy Minister for Agriculture Ministry of Agriculture III Government Building Republic Square

375010 Yerevan Tel: +374-10-524834 Fax: +374-10-524834

E-mail: samavets@yahoo.com

Alternates

Andranik PETROSYAN Head, Foreign Relations and Marketing Department Ministry of Agriculture III Government Building Republic Square

375010 Yerevan Tel: +374-10-524610 Fax: +374-10-524610

E-mail: frdminagro@gmail.com

Zohrab MALEK

Ambassador of the Republic of Armenia to FAO

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Armenia to FAO Via Camillo Sabatini 102

C.P.64194

00100 Rome, Italy Tel: + 39 06 5201924 Fax: +39 06 5201924

E-mail: zohrab.malek@gmail.com

Gohar HAKOBYAN

Head of Foreign Relations Division Foreign Relations and Marketing Department Ministry of Agriculture

Khachik SARGSYAN Director of "Cattle-Breeding and Veterinary Scientific Centre" SNCO Ministry of Agriculture

Samvel SAHAKYAN Ministry of Agriculture

Alvina AVAGYAN **Deputy Director** Agricultural Reform Support PIU 54 B. Komitas Ave. 375014 Yerevan

AUSTRIA – AUTRICHE -АВСТРИЯ

Delegate

Ms Hedwig WÖGERBAUER Director Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, **Environment and Water Management** Stubenring 12 1012 Vienna Tel: +43 1 711002812 Fax: +43 1 711002959

E-mail:

hedwig.woegerbauer@lebensministeriu

m.at

AZERBAIJAN - AZERBAÏDJAN AZERBAIYÁN - АЗЕРБАЙДЖАН

Delegate

Rashad MAJIDOV Deputy Head of the Department of **International Cooperation** Ministry of Agriculture Str.Uz. Hajibeyov 40 Government House 370016 Baku

Tel: +99412 4980259

BELARUS – BÉLARUS – BELARÚS - БЕЛАРУСЬ

Delegate

Valerij BELSKY

Director of Institute of System Studies in Agro-Industrial Complex of the National Academy of Science 103, Kazintsa Str. 220108 Minsk

Tel.: + 375 17-212-04-33 Fax: + 375 172786921 E-mail: <u>belskij@tut.by</u> NC-FAO-BLR@fao.org

BELGIUM - BELGIQUE -BÉLGICA - БЕЛЬГИЯ

Délégué

Robin THIERS
Policy Advisor
Flemish Government, Agriculture and
Fisheries Department
Ellipsgebouw (7)
Koning Albert II-laan 35, bus 40
1030 Brussels

Tel: +32 (0) 2 552 79 57 Fax: +32 (0) 2 552.79.21

E-mail: robin.thiers@lv.vlaanderen.be

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA BOSNIE-HERZÉGOVINE BOSNIA Y HERZEGOVINA БОСНИЯ И ГЕРЦЕГОВИНА

Delegate

Dusan NESKOVIC Assistant Minister Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Relations Obala Kulina Bana 1 71000 Sarajevo

Tel: +387 (0)33209819 Fax: +387 (0)33209819

E-mail: dusan.neskovic@mvteo.gov.ba

CYPRUS - CHYPRE – CHIPRE -КИПР

Delegate

Haris ZANNETIS
Principal Officer
Ministry of Agriculture, Natural
Resources and Environment
Nicosia

Tel: +35799493193 Fax: +35722774234

E-mail: hzanettis@moa.gov.cy

Alternate

Ms Christina PITTA
Alternate Permanent Representative of the Republic of Cyprus to FAO
Permanent Representation of Cyprus
Piazza Farnese 44
00186 Rome, Italy
Tel: +39 06 6865758

Tel: +39 06 6865758 Fax: +39 06 68803756 E-mail: <u>faoprcyp@tin.it</u>

CZECH REPUBLIC -RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE -REPÚBLICA CHECA – ЧЕШСКАЯ РЕСПУБЛИКА

Delegate

Jiří MUCHKA
Permanent Representative of the
Czech Republic to FAO
Via dei Gracchi 322
00192 Rome, Italy
Tel: +39 3357356292

E-mail: jiri muchka@mzv.cz

Fax: +39 06 324 4466

Alternate

Ms Kateřina TOMÁŠOVÁ Secretary of the National FAO

Committee

Trade and International Cooperation Department Ministry of Agriculture

Těšnov 17 117 05 Prague 1

Tel: +420 221 812392, +420 725 845

455

Fax: +420 224 810652

E-mail: <u>katerina.tomasova@mze.cz</u>

DENMARK - DANEMARK -DINAMARCA - ДАНИЯ

Delegate

Sõren SKAFTE

Minister

Deputy Permanent Representative of the

Kingdom of Denmark to FAO

Via dei Monti Parioli 50

00197 Rome, Italy

Tel.: +39 06 9774831 Fax: +39 06 97748399 E-mail: sorska@um.dk

Alternate

Egill BOCCANERA Agricultural Attaché Royal Danish Embassy Via dei Monti Parioli 50 00197 Rome, Italy

Tel.: +39 06 9774831 Fax: +39 06 97748399 E-mail: egiboc@um.dk

ESTONIA – ESTONIE - ЭСТОНИЯ

Delegate

Peeter SEESTRAND
Deputy Secretary-General for
Foreign Affairs and Development
39/41 Lai Street
15056 Tallinn

Tel: +372 6256103 Fax: 372 6256200

E-mail: peeter.seestrand@agri.ee

EUROPEAN UNION – L'UNION EUROPÉENNE – LA UNIÓN EUROPEA – ЕВРОПЕЙСКИЙ СОЮЗ (MEMBER ORGANIZATION) (ORGANISATION MEMBRE) (ORGANIZACIÓN MIEMBRO) (ОРГАНИЗАЦИЯ-УЧАСТНИЦА)

Delegate

Leonard MIZZI
Head of Unit

Directorate-General for Agriculture

European Commission

Rue de la Loi 130

Brussels, Belgium Tel: 32(0)27634263

Fax: +32(0)2 29

Email: leonard.mizzi@ec.europa.eu

Alternate

Yves GAZZO

Ambassador

Permanent Representative of the EU to

the UN Organizations in Rome

Delegation of the European Union to

FAO

Via IV Novembre, 149 00187 Rome, Italy

Tel.: +39066797823

Fax: +39066797830

E-mail: delegation_rome@ee.europa.eu

FINLAND - FINLANDE – FINLANDIA - ФИНЛЯНДИЯ

Delegate

Veli-Pekka TALVELA

Director-General

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

Hallituskatu 3A P.O. Box 30

FI-00023 Helsinki

Fax: +358 9 16052201

E-mail: veli-pekka.talvela@mmm.fi

Alternates

Ms Riikka LAATU Minister Counsellor Permanent Representative of the Republic of Finland to FAO Embassy of the Republic of Finland Via Lisbona 3

00198 Rome, Italy Tel.: +39 06 85223318 Fax: +39 06 8540362

E-mail: riikka.laatu@formin.fi

Ms Anna SANTALA Senior Officer Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Hallituskatu 3A P.O. Box 30 FI-00023 Helsinki Fax: +358 9 16052201

E-mail: anna.santala@mmm.fi

FRANCE – FRANCIA - ФРАНЦИЯ

Déléguée

Mme Mireille GUIGAZ
Ambassadeur
Représentante permanente de la France
auprès de l'OAA
Piazza dell'Orologio 12
00186 Rome, Italie
Tel: +39 06 68 429 800

Fax: +39 06 68 429 802

E-mail:

mireille.guigaz@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Suppléantes

Mme Christine TON NU
Conseiller scientifique
Représentation Permanente de la France
auprès de l'OAA
Corso del Rinascimento 52
00186 Rome, Italie
Tel: +3990668429800

Tel: +3990668429800 Fax: +3906 68429802

E-mail:

christine.tonnu@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Jean-Jacques SOULA Inspecteur général Ministère de l'alimentation, de l'agriculture et de la pêche 3 rue Barbet de Jouy 75349 Paris 07 SP

E-mail: jean-jacques.soula@agriculture.gouv.fr

GERMANY - ALLEMAGNE -ALEMANIA – ГЕРМАНИЯ

Delegate

Ms Elisa MANUKJAN
Desk Officer
Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture
and Consumer Protection
Wilhelmstrasse 54
D-10117 Berlin
Tel: +4930185294804

Tel: +4930185294804 Fax: +4930185293276

E-mail: elisa.manukjan@bmelv.bund.de

Alternate

Ms Swantje HELBING
Deputy Permanent Representative
Permanent Representation of the
Republic of Germany to FAO and other
International Organizations
Via San Martino della Battaglia 4
00185 Rome, Italy
Tel: +3949213292

E-mail: v-io@rom.auswaertiges-amt.de

GREECE - GRÈCE – GRECIA – ГРЕЦИЯ

Delegate

Ioannis DERMENTZOGOU *
Counsellor for Economic and
Commercial Affairs
Embassy of Greece in Armenia
6 Demirchian st.
37002 Yerevan

HUNGARY - HONGRIE – HUNGRÍA – ВЕНГРИЯ

Delegate

Balazs HAMAR

Permanent Representative of the Republic of Hungary to FAO Embassy of the Republic of Hungary Via Luigi Lilio 59, c/10

00142 Rome, Italy Tel: +39 06 5190116

Fax: +39 06 97256859

Email: hufaorep@gmail.com

IRELAND – IRLANDE – IRLANDA – ИРЛАНДИЯ

Delegate

Jarlath Thomas O'CONNOR
Deputy Permanent Representative of Ireland to FAO
Embassy of Ireland
Piazza di Campitelli 3
00186 Rome, Italy
Tel. +39 06 6979121
Fax +39 06 69791231

E-mail: jarlath.oconnor@dfa.ie

ITALY - ITALIE – ITALIA – ИТАЛИЯ

Delegate

Pietro SEBASTIANI

Ambassador of the Republic of Italy to

FAO

Permanent Representative of the

Republic of Italy to FAO

Piazza Margana 1 00186 Rome, Italy Tel: +39 066977961 Fax: +39 066786798

E-mail: rapp.ita.onu.rm@esteri.it

pietro.sebastiani@esteri.it

Alternates

Ms Marina CALVINO
Italian National FAO Committee
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
Via XX Settembre 20
00187 Rome
Italy
E-mail:
m.calvino@politicheagricole.gov.it

Stefano CILLI

Member of the Delegation Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Via XX Settembre 20 00187 Rome

Italy

E-mail: s.cilli@politicheagricole.gov.it

KYRGYZSTAN – KIRGHIZISTAN – KIRGUISTÁN – КЫРГЫЗСТАН

Delegate

Mores Sharshenalievich ALIMBEKOV Head of Department of Crop Production and Land Ministry of Agriculture 96/A Kievskaya Street

Bishkek 720040 Tel: +996312623633 Fax: +996312623632

E-mail: agroprod@agroprod.kg

alimbekov58@mail.ru

Alternate

Malik Murzabekovich MALABAEV Head of Agrarian Policy and Investment Department Ministry of Agriculture 96/A Kievskaya Street Bishkek 720040

Tel: +996312623644 Fax: +996312623632

E-mail: agroprod@agroprod.kg

MONTENEGRO – MONTÉNÉGRO – ЧЕРНОГОРИЯ

Delegate

Branko BULATOVIĆ Deputy Minister Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management

Rimski TRG 46 81000 Podgorica Tel: +38220482263 Fax:+38220234306

E-mail: <u>branko.bulatovic@gov.me</u>

Alternate

Branimir VUJAČIĆ Secretary

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and

Water Management Rimski TRG 46 81000 Podgorica

Tel: +38220482107 Fax: +38220234306

E-mail: branimir.vujacic@gov.me

NETHERLANDS - PAYS-BAS – PAÍSES BAJOS – НИДЕРЛАНДЫ

Delegate

Ronald ELKHUIZEN

Counsellor

Deputy Permanent Representative of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to FAO

Via delle Terme Deciane 6

00153 Rome, Italy Tel: +39065740366 Fax: +39065744927

E-mail: ronald.elkhuizen@minbuza.nl

Alternate

Ms Teddie MUFFELS Senior Advisor, Food Security International Affairs Department Ministry of Agriculture, Nature and Food Quality Prins Clauslean 8 P.O. Box 20401 2500 EK, The Hague

E-mail: teddie.muffels@minlnv.nl

POLAND - POLOGNE – POLONIA – ПОЛЬША

Delegate

Andrzej HALASIEWICZ

Deputy Director

Tel: +31703784237

Foundation of Assistance Programmes

for Agriculture (FAPA)

ul. Wspólna 30 00-930 Warsaw Tel: +48 22 6231515

Fax: +48 22 6231909

E-mail: <u>a.halasiewicz@fapa.org.pl</u>

Alternate

Andrzej SZMIDTKE First Secretary Polish Embassy Hanrapetutyan 44 A Yerevan

ROMANIA - ROUMANIE -RUMANIA - РУМЫНИЯ

Delegate

Marius Florescu CIOBOTARU *
Second Secretary
Embassy of Romania

Yerevan Tel: +374 Fax: +374

E-mail: mihai.constantinescu@madr.ro

RUSSIAN FEDERATION – FÉDÉRATION DE RUSSIE – FEDERACIÓN DE RUSIA – POCCИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ

Delegate

Vladimir KUZNETSOV

Deputy Permanent Representative of the Russian Federation to FAO and WFP Embassy of the Russian Federation to

Italy

Via Gaeta 5

00185 Rome, Italy

Tel: +39 06 494 1680/81/83/49

Fax. +39 06 491 031

Email: <u>vkuznetsovit@mail.ru</u>

Alternates

Oleg KOBYAKOV

Counsellor

FAO and WFP Unit Department for

International Organizations Ministry of Foreign Affairs

32/34 Smolenskaya- Sennaya ploshad

Moscow

Tel: +7 9037395153 Fax. +7499 2442401

Email: kobiakov@hotmail.com

Vasily LAVROVSKIY

Embassy of the Russian Federation to the European Union 31-33 Bvd du Regent 1000 Brussels, Belgium

Tel: +(+32) 475413895

Fax: +

E-mail: agrodip@mail.ru

Sergey KASHIRIN

Counsellor

Embassy of the Russia Federation

in Armenia

13a G. Lusavorich str.

Yerevan

Tel: +098 727 969 Fax: +567197

E-mail: rossia@arminco.com

SAN MARINO - SAINT-MARIN – CAH-MAPИHO

Delegate

Mrs Daniela ROTONDARO

Counsellor

Permanent Representative of the

Republic of San Marino to FAO

Via Eleonora Duse, 35 00197 Rome, Italy

Tel.: +39 06 8072511/5131

Fax: +39 06 8070072

E-mail: ambsmarinofao@ambrsm.it

SLOVAKIA – SLOVAQUIE ESLOVAQUIA – СЛОВАКИЯ

Delegate

Juraj KUBRICKÝ State Counsellor

Ministry of Agriculture

Dobrovičova 12

812 66 Bratislava

Tel: +421259266287 Fax: +421252963602

E-mail: juraj.kubricky@land.gov.sk

Alternate

Lubomír MIČEK

Permanent Representative of the

Slovak Republic to FAO

Embassy of the Slovak Republic

Via dei Colli della Farnesina 144

00194 Rome, Italy

Tel: +39 06 367 15 206, +39

3393718432

Fax: +39 06 367 15 266

Email: <u>lubomir.micek@mzv.sk</u>

lubomir_micek@mfa.sk

SPAIN - ESPAGNE - ESPAÑA -ИСПАНИЯ

Delegado

Antonio LIZCANO PALOMARES

Jefe de Area de Organismos

Multilaterales

S.G. de Relaciones Internacionales y

Asuntos Comunitarios

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente, Medio

Rural y Marino P. Infanta Isabel, 1 Madrid, PC 28071 Tel: +3491 3475079

Fax: +3491 4685179

E-mail: <u>alizcano@marm.es</u>

Alternos

Elias Guia LOPEZ

Agregado de Agricultura

Representación Permanente de España ante la FAO y el Programa Mundial de

Alimentos

Largo dei Lombardi 21 00186 Rome, Italy

Tel: +39 06687 8762 Fax: +39066873076

E-mail: eliasguia@tiscali.it

Almudena MÍNGUEZ MATORRAS

Jefe de Servicio Relaciones

Internacionales

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente, Medio

Rural y Marino P. Infanta Isabel, 1 Madrid, PC 28071 Tel: +3491 3473848

Fax: +3491 468 5179

E-mail: aminguez@mapa.es

SWEDEN - SUÈDE - SUECIA -ШВЕЦИЯ

Delegate

Tomas DAHLMAN Deputy Director-General Ministry of Agriculture,

Fredsgatan 8

S 103-33 Stockholm

Tel: +46 8 405 1135

E-mail:

tomas.dahlman@agriculture.ministry.se

Alternates

Ms Cecilia Nordin VAN

GANSBERGHE

Ambassador

Permanent Representative of the

Kingdom of Sweden to FAO

Embassy of Sweden Piazza Rio de Janeiro 3,

00161 Rome, Italy Tel:+393356404603

Fax: +39(0)6 44194762

E-mail: cecilia.nordin-van-gansberghe@

foreing.ministry.se

Andreas DAVELID

Trade Policy Officer

Swedish Board of Agriculture

551 82 Jönköping Tel: +46 36 155609

E-mail:

andreas.davelid@jordbruksverket.se

SWITZERLAND - SUISSE – SUIZA – ШВЕЙЦАРИЯ

Délégué

Hans-Jörg LEHMANN

Représentant permanent de la Suisse auprès de la FAO, du FIDA et du PAM Représentation permanente de la Suisse auprès de la FAO, du FIDA e du PAM

Via Aventina 32 00153 Rome, Italie Tel: +39 06 895 815 21 Fax: +39 06 895 815 99

E-mail:

hans-joerg.lehmann@eda.admin.ch

Suppléant

Hubert POFFET
Collaborateur scientifique
Section Agriculture durable
internationale
Office fédéral de l'agriculture OFAG
Mattenhofstrasse 5
CH-3003 Berne

Téléphone: +41 31 3251700 Fax: +41 31 322 2634

E-mail: hubert.poffet@blw.admin.ch

TAJIKISTAN – TADJIKISTAN – TAYIKISTÁN – ТАДЖИКИСТАН

Delegate

Sijoudin ISROILOV Deputy Minister Ministry of Agriculture Rudani Avenue 44 Dushanbe

Tel: +992372217118 Fax: +9923722211628

Email: kishovarz_2008@mail.ru

Alternate

Akhmadzhon GAFUROV Head of Agriculture Department Ministry of Agriculture Rudani Avenue 44 Dushanbe

Tel: +992372216351 Email: <u>rus_ibr@mail.ru</u>

TURKEY - TURQUIE – TURQUÍA – ТУРНИЯ

Delegate

Fazil DUSUNCELI Agricultural Counsellor Alternate Permanent Representative Embassy of Turkey Via Palestro 28, 00185 Rome, Italy

Tel: +393200341015 Fax: +3906 4941526

Email: turkishagri.rome@yahoo.com

OBSERVERS FROM UNITED NATIONS MEMBER STATES OBSERVATEURS D'ÉTATS MEMBRES DES NATIONS UNIES OBSERVADORES DE LOS ESTADOS MIEMBROS DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS НАБЛЮДАТЕЛИ ИЗ СТРАН-УЧАСТНИЦ ООН

HOLY SEE - SAINT-SIÈGE - SANTE SEDE – ВАТИКАН

Monseigneur Renato VOLANTE
Conseiller de Nonciature
Observateur permanent du Saint-Siège auprès de la FAO
Bureau de l'Observateur permanent du Saint-Siège auprès de la FAO
Palazzo San Calisto
Piazza San Calisto 16
00120 Cité du Vatican
Rome, Italie

Tel: +39 0669887234/151 Fax: +39 0669887195

E-mail: osserfao@mhsfao.va

REPRESENTATIVES OF UNITED NATIONS AND SPECIALIZED AGENCIES REPRÉSENTANTS DES NATIONS UNIES ET INSTITUTIONS SPÉCIALISÉES REPRESENTANTES DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS Y ORGANISMOS ESPECIALIZADOS — ПРЕДСТАВИТЕЛИ ОРГАНИЗАЦИИ ОБЪЕДИНЕННЫХ НАЦИЙ И СПЕЦИАЛИЗИРОВАННЫХ АГЕНТСТВ

INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (IAEA)
AGENCE INTERNATIONALE DE L'ÉNERGIE ATOMIQUE (AIEA)
ORGANISMO INTERNACIONAL DE ENERGÍA ATÓMICA (OIEA)
МЕЖДУНАРОДНОЕ АГЕНТСТВО ПО АТОМНОЙ ЭНЕРГИИ (МАГАТЭ)

Qu LIANG
Director
Joint FAO/IAEA Division of Nuclear Techniques in Food and Agriculture
Department of Technical Cooperation
International Atomic Energy Agency
Wagramer Strasse 5
P.O. Box 100
1400 Vienna, Austria

Tel: +43 1 2600 21610 Fax: +43 1 260029332 E-mail: q.liang@iaea.org

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANIZATION (ILO) ORGANISATION INTERNATIONALE DU TRAVAIL (OIT) ORGANIZACIÓN INTERNACIONAL DEL TRABAJO (OIT) МЕЖДУНАРОДНАЯ ОРГАНИЗАЦИЯ ТРУДА (МОТ)

Ms Nune HOVHANNISYAN National Coordinator Government House 3 Ministry of Labour and Social Issues 14 Petros Adamyan str. 0010 Yerevan, Republic of Armenia

Tel: +374 10 543561

Email: hovhannisyan@ilo.org

Ms Elizabeth TINOCO

Director Sectoral Activities Department International Labour Office 4 Route de Morillons CH-1211 Geneva 22 Switzerland

Tel: +41.22.799.6659 Fax: +41 22799 7050 E-mail: tinoco@ilo.org

Erick ZEBALLOS Sector Specialist Food, Drink and Tobacco Industries Sectoral Activities Department International Labour Office 4 Route de Morillons CH-1211 Geneva 22 Switzerland

Tel: +41.22.799.6479 Fax: +41 22.799.7050 E-mail: zeballos@ilo.org

UNITED NATIONS ENVIRONMENT PROGRAMME (UNEP) PROGRAMME DES NATIONS POUR L'ENVIRONNEMENT (PNUE)

Matthias JUREK Interim Secretariat of the Carpathian Convention Tel. +43 6502482698, Fax. +43 1 260 60 75338

E-mail: Matthias.JUREK@unvienna.org

UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (UNICEF) FONDS DES NATIONS UNIES POUR L'ENFANCE (UNICEF) FONDO DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS PARA LA INFANCIA (UNICEF) ДЕТСКИЙ ФОНД ООН (ЮНИСЕФ)

Ms Laylee MOSHIRI Representative for Armenia UNICEF Armenia UN Building 14 Petros Adamyan Street Yerevan 0010

Tel: +374-914 06029 E-mail: yerevan@unicef.org Lmoshiri@unicef.org

WORLD BANK BANQUE MONDIALE BANCO MUNDIAL BCEMUPHЫЙ БАНК

Jean-Jacques Franc de FERRIERE Agriculture Consultant Rescad PIU Office Yerevan

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (WHO) ORGANISATION MONDIALE DE LA SANTÉ (OMS) ORGANIZACIÓN MUNDIAL DE LA SALUD (OMS) ВСЕМИРНАЯ ОРГАНИЗАЦИЯ ЗДРАВООХРАНЕНИЯ (ВОЗ)

Ms Yelizabet DANIELYAN Head of the WHO Country Office in Armenia Alek Manukyan 9 Yerevan 0070

Tel: +37410 51 20 04 Fax: +37410 51 2013

E-mail: edanielyan@who.am

Ms Irina PAPIEVA

Programme Coordinator for Health Systems/Disaster Preparedness and Response WHO Country Office in Armenia

Alek Manukyan 9 Yerevan 0070

Tel: +37410 51 20 04 Fax: +37410 51 2013 E-mail: ipapieva@who.am

OBSERVERS FROM INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS (IGOs) OBSERVATEURS DES ORGANISATIONS INTERGOUVERNEMENTALES (OIGs) OBSERVADORES DE LAS ORGANIZACIONES INTERGUBERNAMENTALES (OIGs)

НАБЛЮДАТЕЛИ ИЗ МЕЖПРАВИТЕЛЬСТВЕННЫХ ОРГАНИЗАЦИЙ

COUNCIL OF THE EUROPEAN UNION CONSEIL DE L'UNION EUROPÉENNE CONSEJO DE LA UNION EUROPEA COBET EBPOПЫ

Jean-Pierre SABSOUB Administrator Council of the European Union 26 Rue le Tintoret 1000 Brussels, Belgium Tel.:+322 281 7228

Fax:+32 2 2817227

E-mail:jean-pierre.sabsoub@consilium.europa.eu

Ms Floris Lise POULSEN Assistant General Secretariat of the Council Av. General de Longueville 7 1150 Brussels, Belgium

Tel.:+32473 864115

E-mail: lise.poulsen-floris@consilium.europa.eu

REGIONAL RURAL DEVELOPMENT STANDING WORKING GROUP IN SOUTH-EAST EUROPE (SWG)

Boban ILIC Secretary General 3-ta Makedonska Brigada bb P.O. Box 659 1000 Skopje TfYR Macedonia

Tel: +389 2 3217708 Fax: +389 2 3217244

E-mail: swg-seerural.org

Ms Katerina SPASOVSKA Project Manager 3-ta Makedonska Brigada bb P.O. Box 659 1000 Skopje TfYR Macedonia

Tel: +389 2 3217708 Fax: +389 2 3217244

E-mail: swg-seerural.org

WORLD ORGANISATION FOR ANIMAL HEALTH (OIE) ORGANISATION MONDIALE DE LA SANTÉ ANIMALE ORGANIZACIÓN MUNDIAL DE SANIDAD ANIMAL BCEMUPHAЯ 300ВЕТЕРИНАРНАЯ ОРГАНИЗАЦИЯ

Nilton Antonio DE MORAIS Veterinary/Project Officer of the Regional Activities Department World Organisation for Animal Health 12 Rue de Prony 75017 Paris, France Tel: +33-1 44 15 18 54

Fax: +33-1 42 67 09 87 E-mail: n.morais@oie.int

OBSERVERS FROM NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS OBSERVATEURS DES ORGANISATIONS NON GOUVERNEMENTALES OBSERVADORES DE LAS ORGANIZACIONES NO GUBERNAMENTALES НАБЛЮДАТЕЛИ ИЗ НЕПРАВИТЕЛЬСТВЕННЫХ ОРГАНИЗАЦИЙ

BIOVERSITY INTERNATIONAL

Jozef TUROK Regional Director, Europe Via Dei Tre Denari 472/A 00057 Maccarese Rome, Italy

Tel: +3906 6118261 Fax: +390661979661 Email: j.turok@cgiar.org

EUROPEAN AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INITIATIVE (EURAGRI)

Ms Bettina HEIMANN Secretary General, Blichers Allé 20 8830 Tjele, Denmark

Tel: +458999 Fax: +45 89991699

E-mail: bettina.heimann@agri.dk

HEIFER PROJECT INTERNATIONAL ARMENIAN BRANCH OFFICE

Viktor TERES Country Director/President 14 Vasylkivska Str. Office no. 720 Kyiv 03040 Ukraine

Tel: +38044-490-7629 Fax: +38044-494-2609

E-mail: viktor.teres@heifer.org.ua

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE ON FOOD MICROBIOLOGY AND HYGIENE (ICFMH)

Ms Janet CORRY
Treasurer
University of Bristol
Langford
Bristol BS40 5DU
United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0) 117 928 9409 Fax: +44 (0) 117 928 9324

E-mail: janet.corry@bristol.ac.uk

INTERNATIONAL UNION FOR CONSERVATION OF NATURE (IUCN)

Hans FRIEDERICH Regional Director Pan-Europe Region 28 rue Mauverney CH-1196 Gland, Switzerland Tel. +41 22 999 0314

Fax +41 22 999 0020

Email: hans.friederich@iucn.org

REC CAUCASUS

Georgi ARZUMANYAN Executive Director 23 Chavchavadze Avenue, 2nd floor 0179 Tbilisi, Georgia

Tel: +995 32 253649/253648

E-mail: georgi.arzumanyan@rec-caucasus.org

FAO STAFF FONCTIONNARIES DE LA FAO FUNCIONARIOS DE LA FAO ПЕРСОНАЛ ФАО

Ms Fernanda Guerrieri Assistant Director-General, Regional Representative for Europe and

Central Asia (ADG/RR),

Officer-in-Charge, Subregional Office for Central and

Eastern Europe (SEU)

Boyd A. Haight Director, Office of Strategy Planning and Resources Management,

OSP

Tomasz Lonc Conference Secretary, Regional Conference for Europe, SEU

Raimund Jehle Secretary, European Commission on Agriculture, REU

David Sedik Senior Agricultural Policy Officer, REU

Stjepan Tanic Agribusiness and Enterprise Development Officer, REU

Andriy Rozstalnyy Animal Health and Production Officer, SEU

Giovanni Munoz Land and Water Officer, SEC

Peter Vandor Reports Officer, Consultant, REU

APPENDIX II ANNEXE II APÉNDICE II ПРИЛОЖЕНИЕ II

EUROPEAN COMMISSION ON AGRICULTURE Thirty-sixth Session Yerevan, Armenia, 11 and 12 May 2010

AGENDA

- 1. Opening of the Session
- 2. Adoption of the Agenda: for decision (ECA: 36/10/1)
- 3. Appointment of Rapporteur: for decision
- 4. Mapping and policy response to climate change impacts on agriculture and rural areas: *for discussion and recommendation* (ECA: 36/10/2)
- 5. Challenges of water scarcity in the European and Central Asia Region and recommendations for adaptation: *for discussion and recommendation* (ECA: 36/10/3)
- 6. Improvement of rural livelihoods in Central and Eastern Europe and the CIS through sustainable improvements in livestock production: *for discussion and recommendation* (ECA: 36/10/4)
- 7. Income diversification for sustainable development of European and Central Asia rural areas Role of FAO: *for discussion and recommendation* (ECA: 36/10/5)
- 8. Implementation of the Programme of Work and Budget (PWB) 2010-2011 and areas of priority actions for the European Region for the following biennium 2012-2013: *for discussion as preparation for the ERC* (ERC/10/5)
- 9. Mainstreaming gender in rural development through ECA Working Party on Women and the Family in Rural Development activities: *for discussion and recommendation* (ECA: 36/10/6)
- 10. Election of members of the Executive Committee: *for decision*
- 11. Other Business
- 12. Date and Place of the Thirty-seventh Session
- 13. Summary of conclusions presented by the Rapporteur ¹
- 14. Closure of the Session

¹ In line with para. 32 of the Report of the 33rd Session, the drafting of the final report is entrusted to the Secretariat and the Rapporteur. The Rapporteur will make an oral presentation of the outcome of the session to the 27th FAO Regional Conference for Europe and main conclusions and recommendations on Items 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 will be submitted to the Regional Conference as LIM documents for endorsement.